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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Montana Territorial and State Prison is located on Main Street in the south­ 

west section of the city of Deer Lodge. Its western boundary is the Clark Fork River. 
The original prison wall(l) of buff colored stone was erected by convict labor in 1892, 
The wall is of finely dressed random ashlar stone quarried locally with a granite 
coping; the granite came from Helena, Montana. The thick wall is strengthened by 
projecting stone pilasters. The corners are marked by four round towers. Two square 
towers, Romanesque in design, are located mid-way on the east and west walls, having 
crenelated parapets on small corbelled arches in the wall. The wall was extended 
north in 1911 to allow for prisoner construction of a 400-man cell block in 1912.

Within the wall stands the 400-man cell block(2) erected in 1912 and still in 
use today. This building measures 224 feet by 80 feet and is 80 feet high. This 
elaborate red brick structure has four square towers, one at each corner. These 
towers, which contained the guards' quarters originally, have paired windows set in 
segmental arches. The extremely tall barred windows of the cell block proper are 
set in vertical strips with one window above the other, set off by cut limestone 
lintels, banding and coping. The walls are decorated by elaborate corbelling and 
are capped by battlements.

The interior has a free-standing cell block of 8 tiers having 25 cells each. 
Each cell contains two bunks, a toilet and a sink which furnishes only cold water. 
The locking mechanism is original equipment, having been built by the Pauly Jail 
Company of St. Louis. It has been overhauled only once but has been modernized 
with a control light system.

A brick theater(3), 105 feet by 65 feet by 30 feet high, was built in 1918- 
1919 inside the south wall and has a seating capacity today of 700 but once had 
1,000 seats. The entry has a vernacular Tuscan style innovation with textured 
brick panels. The cornice has been carved and painted (a later procedure) with a 
"coil motif" band. The foyer is finished in Mission oak. The auditorium has a 
raised stage and balcony. The murals on the wall were done by a prisoner in 1921. 
This building was one of the best preserved structures in the prison but a fire 
on December 9, 1975 badly damaged the interior.

An "inside-the-walls" administration building(4), two stories in height, of 
concrete block was built in 1930-31 and stands on the site of the original 1870 
federal prison building torn down in 1930. The Hospital/Segregation Building(5) 
was constructed in 1931 inside the north wall west of Cell Block Number One. The 
prefabricated metal gymnasium(6), school(7), and food service building(8) were 
erected recently and will be removed after inmates are transferred to the new 
prison now under construction.

There is a 25^-cell Maximum Security Building(9) located west of the main 
Prison Wall. It was originally built as a Women's Ward in about 1918. The building 
is in good condition but has not been used in recent years due to lack of toilet 
facilities. Recently, however, chemical toilets were installed and this unit is 
again being utilized for maximum security prisoners.

The Power House(lO) and Water Well Structures(11) are located outside the west 
Prison Wall north of the Maximum Security Building wall. The Power House was badly .
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damaged by fire on February 23, 1976 and an auxiliary heating system has since been 
necessary for the prison's 380 inmates.

Attached to the outside of the south Prison Wall is the Industrial/Laundry 
Building(12). Immediately southeast of this structure also outside the wall is a 
building complex consisting of the present Inmate Dormitory(13), Storage Building(14), 
and Visitors Unit(15). These buildings were constructed in the 1910-1930 period.

During the latter part of 1976 the new prison west of Deer Lodge will begin 
operation and the original will be abandoned by the state. If Congressional approval 
can be obtained, the state plans to sell or donate the site to the city of Deer Lodge 
for use as a cultural center and museum complex after removing the prefabricated 
buildings.

Inventory of Structures at Montana State Prison
*Architecturally Significant - To Be Removed

*(D Prison Wall: erected 1892, extended 1911.
*(2) Cell Block Number One: actually the third cell block constructed, 1912.
*(3) Clark Fork Theatre: built 1918-1919.
(4) Administration Building: built 1930-1931.
(5) Hospital/Segregation Building: built 1931.

-(6) Prefabricated metal gynmansium: erected 1970.
-(7) Prefabricated metal school building.
-(8) Prefabricated food service building.
(9) Maximum Security Building (Women's Ward): built ca. 1918.

(10) Power House: built in 1911.
(11) Water Well Structure.
(12) Industrial/Laundry Building: built ca. 1910-1930.
(13) Inmate Dormitory: built ca. 1910-1930.
(14) Storage Building: built ca. 1910-1930.
(15) Visitors Unit: built ca. 1910-1930.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Montana became a Territory in 1864. Shortly thereafter its citizens petitioned 
the United States government to establish a federal penitentiary within its borders. 
An act was passed to locate the new facility in Deer Lodge and 9 3/4 acres were set 
aside in a federal land grant to the Territory of Montana for the proposed prison.

In 1868 the sum of $40,000 was appropriated for the construction of the prison 
and instructions to bidders were issued in October of 1869. The granite cornerstone 
was officially dedicated on Thursday, June 2, 1870. The stone had a cavity for 
appropriate artifacts, including a Tribune and World Almanac of 1870, a copy of the 
local paper, a list of names of Territorial and county officials, population of the 
town, U.S. coins and notes, and eight ounces of Old Crow whiskey. A 40 foot by 80 foot 
two-story stone building having 28 cells was erected. At that time there was no 
confining wall. On July 2, 1871, the Mansard-style building received the first of its 
twelve prisoners, and U.S. Marshall B. F. Wheeler was designated as the prison r s first 
warden.

In May, 1873, Montana Territory requested financial responsibility for the prison, 
but operation of the facility proved so expensive that the federal government was 
forced to resume control in August, 1874. In 1875 the facilities were expanded as a 
wing having 14 cells was added. Also a 12 foot high board fence was built around the 
area. In 1885 the south wing was erected by the firm of McConnell and McDevitt.

Montana became a state in 1889 and had to accept responsibility for the prison. 
At that time the facilities consisted of the original cell block with wings, two 
log buildings, and the wooden fence. As a temporary expedient, the State placed the 
sheriff of Powell County in charge until a way could be found to cope with its finan­ 
cial problems.

The State of Montana advertised for bidders to operate the prison and the firm 
of Conley & McTague was the low bidder and accepted authority to feed, cloth and guard 
the prisoners at the rate of 76£ per day for each convict, Frank Conley, the out­ 
standing figure in the history of the prison, became the new warden, a position he 
held for over 30 years.

This was followed by a unique period of contractual endeavors by the firm, using 
convict labor for both state and private purposes. In 1892-3 they built the sandstone 
retaining wall and in 1896 a 200-man cell block was begun and completed the following 
year. At the time it was reported to be the most modern facility of its kind in the 
country. The convicts not only quarried stone locally and cut it within the grounds 
but they also operated a brickyard and a sawmill. Bricks were furnished for other
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state institutions as well as for numerous private buildings around the state.

In 1908 the State terminated the contract maintenance system and assumed direct 
control. Conley, who had a great deal of influence in Helena, was reappointed warden, 
He had already exercised this influence in 1893 to prevent moving the prison to 
Billings.

Almost immediately Conley encountered difficulties because of the state's lack 
of funds and the large increase in the number of inmates. As a result, in 1909 the 
state passed a law in effect validating the system of prison labor already instituted 
by Conley, as well as permitting labor within the prison. Although organized labor 
strenuously protested this entry into the free labor market, during the second decade 
of this century as much as 50% of the prison population was employed on these work 
projects. Generally limited to projects of direct benefit to the state, these pro­ 
jects were responsible for the construction of miles of Montana roads, several new 
buildings at Warm Springs and Galen (state institutions), as well as most of the 
new construction at the prison. In 1911 the prisoners enlarged the sandstone wall 
and built a bridge and a power plant.

In 1912 the existing 400-man cell block was built. It was designed by the 
architectural firm of Link and Haire and built with convict labor. The theater was 
built in 1918, again with convict-manufactured brick and convict labor. It was 
financed by former Senator W. A. Clark, in appreciation for the services of the 
convicts on his ranch and their work for the Anaconda Copper Company. This was 
reportedly the first theater within the confines of a prison in the United States.

During the Progressive era when prison reform became a national concern, Conley 
was in the forefront of the movement in Montana. Although skeptical of many of the 
reformers' schemes, he was adamant in supporting his parole and honor systems against 
criticism. While other states chained their road gangs, Conley's honor camps lived 
in tents, unchained, and their guards unarmed. In 1910 he abolished stripes, and at 
a time when few prisons had movies, he found that deprivation of attendance at the 
films constituted the prison's most effective form of punishment.

Conley was apparently also farsighted in his theory of criminal behavior; he 
speculated that 50% of the prisoners required mental treatment rather than imprison­ 
ment, and that early home training was crucial in preventing antisocial behavior. 
He repreatedly stressed the importance of maintaining each prisoners' identity and 
of providing useful work. Thus Conley's tenure saw a constant expansion in number 
and variety of recreational and work programs.

In 1921 Conley was forced from his position for political reasons and brought 
to trial for embezzlement of funds owed the state. Although he was acquitted, the 
following years witnessed the gradual termination of most of Conley's programs.
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By the 1930's, due in large part to the efforts of organized labor, all out-of-prison 
labor was stopped. A strict silent system was put into effect, also.

In 1930-31 a concrete block administration building was built inside the walls 
on the site of the 1870 federal prison. It is still in use.

The 200-man cell block built in 1896-97 was used for more than fifty years. It 
was damaged in the widespread Montana earthquake of 1959 and was torn down shortly 
thereafter. It had been under attach earlier as being substandard; the cells had 
no toilet facilities and were inadequately lighted and heated.

It is the prisoners themselves, however, that played the most significant part 
in the history of the prison. Their lives, and thus the life of the prison, remain 
largely a history yet to be written. It is known that only 2 hangings were ever 
performed here, both in March, 1908, due to an attack on Conley and the killing of 
his chief deputy. This is significant because state law dictates that a criminal 
be executed in the county the crime was committed. A list of nationally known 
criminals who have been confined here from time to time would be large indeed. In 
fact, one of Montana's Indians confined here name David Stanley, better known as 
Whirlwind, was blamed as being largely responsible for the Cheyenne Outbreak of 
1897.

During the 1950's much of the public discussion of the prison focused upon the 
political appointment of the warden and the high turnover rate of the prison staff. 
In 1957 a bloodless riot partially corrected this situation. In 1959 the second 
riot in the prison's history was put down by National Guardsmen. This time several 
prisoners and a deputy warden were killed, and the resulting public outcry brought 
to light deteriorating conditions within the prison. Despite an almost universal 
feeling that the century old prison complex was inadequate, the discussion over 
the nature of a modern institution and its function within society continues as a 
topic of debate into the present.
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